



Curriculum Vitae

Carle Paul

Hospital address Department of Dermatology, Larrey University Hospital, 24
Chemin de Pouvoirville, 31000 Toulouse. Tel: + 33 5 67 77
8120. Office: + 33 5 67 77 81 40. Fax: + 33 5 67 77 81 42
e-mail : paul.c@chu-toulouse.fr

Date of Birth March 8, 1963 Nationality: French

Social Status Married, Three children.

Current Position

Professor and Chairman, Department of Dermatology at Paul Sabatier University, Toulouse, France since 2006. The department is the Dermatology reference center for the 3 Mio population of the Midi-Pyrenees region and includes inpatient, day-care center and outpatient clinics, a clinical research center (phase I to IV) and teaching facilities. Since 2014, a dermatology oncology unit has been open in the Comprehensive Oncology Hospital and includes a Dermatology unit affiliated to the University department. The department comprises a team of about 32 physicians including 12 full time Dermatologists, 10 residents and 10 part-time dermatologists.

International Responsibilities

Board member of the European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology (2007-2012)
Board member, Psoriasis International Network (2010-2016)
Secretary General of the EADV (2012-2016), working with EADV Presidents and Executive Committee to implement new initiatives to strengthen the EADV and serve members: among those, Creation of Project Proposal review committee (with Pr Powell) Masterclass for Young dermatologists (with Pr Hercogova), Research Scholarship (With Pr Tschachler and Pr Stratigos), Structuration of EADV task forces (With Pr Tschachler and Pr Medenica).

Education

Dermatology training completed in 1988-1994 in Paris, France including a one-year research scholarship in the immunology laboratory of JF Bach at Paris Descartes University and INSERM research unit working on apoptosis induction and mechanism of toxic epidermal necrolysis. Master in Fundamental Immunology and PhD in Pharmacology (Paris V and Paris VII Universities).

Work History

Appointed Junior Lecturer in Dermatology and Director of the Clinical Pharmacology Unit in 1994–1997 at Saint Louis Hospital and Paris VII University. In 1998–2005, appointment in pharmaceutical research in Basel, Switzerland, while maintaining part-time clinical appointment at the Department of Dermatology, Mulhouse, France. During the period in pharmaceutical research, participation to the development of dermatological drugs, mainly for psoriasis, atopic dermatitis and fungal skin diseases. Elaboration and implementation of global clinical research programs, leading a team of up to 20 associates. Contribution to the development of oral and topical calcineurin inhibitors for inflammatory skin diseases and allylamines antifungal agents. Advisor for the French Medicine Agency (AFFSAPS) from 2007 to 2012.

Scientific Achievements

Co-inventor of 8 patents and author of >260 peer reviewed publications out of which more than 130 concern psoriasis or atopic dermatitis. h-index 49, h-10 149. Areas of research interest: inflammatory skin diseases, pharmacology and clinical drug development.

Membership

French Society of Dermatology, European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology, American Academy of Dermatology, European Dermatology Forum, European Society of Dermatology Research

Toulouse, May 25, 2016

